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PROJECT TITLE: Hidden Hills Solar Electric Generating System

|E Email Phone [] Meeting Location:

NAME: Joshua Hart, AICP, Planning Director DATE: March 14,2012 TIME:
WITH: Inyo County Planning Department

SUBIJECT:

Land Use Issues

Hinde, Jeanine@Energy

From: Joshua Hart [jhart@inyocounty.us]

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 4:36 PM

To: Hinde, Jeanine@Energy

Subject: RE: Question about GP Land Use designation at Sandy Valley

Hi Jeanine. Our General Plan applies to the entire County, including lands managed by the
federal government.

Josh

----- Original Message-----

From: Jeanine Hinde [mailto:JHinde@energy.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2812 8:580 AM

To: Joshua Hart

Subject: Question about GP Land Use designation at Sandy Valley

Hi Josh,

I imagine that the County's land use designation for the one BLM parcel in the Sandy Valley
study area (a 121-acre parcel at the very SE corner of the county) does not apply to federal
land. Could you please confirm that for me? General Plan Diagram 29 shows it with the "A"
designation.

Thank you,
Jeanine

CC: Amanda Stennick Prepared by: Jeanine Hinde / Mike Monasmith






